



































































































































































































































and nonproliferation, including such matters as nuclear
exports and waste management. The language changes set
forth in the Tab more accurately reflect my recommenda-
tions to the President, and make clear that a policy
with respect to reprocessing is essential to -- and
interrelated with -- the disposition of related non-
proliferation issues.

Sincerely,
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Robert C. Seamans, Jr. _
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Requested Changes in Draft Memorandum
to the President on Nuclear Policy

Page 3, 4th paragraph:
Delete paragraph

Insert: "ERDA Administrator Seamans has recommended
&Atqﬁm«.meletterhat +hab B)-undertaking=a- major: Study'm
.. .. .. to develop.reprocessing-and-related nons " @ -"%
g; proLlferatlon initiatiyés. to:be .available-: "
It to. you 'ad *560n-as possible. ‘Such an '
initiative could have several features, SN S
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sy s nieate L e S e i
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y be used as the centerpiece of a major :
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Delete first sentence

.344 . ﬁ,hﬂ“t_‘"~,Lp§ertw L We agree that. sichyas study+is> g eded mand s
e ¥ “would recommend a more express inclusion
of nuclear exports and other nonproliferation
approaches in its scope." -




THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINCGTON

July 19, 1976

ADMINISTRATIVELY CONFIDENTIAL

MEMORANDUM FOR: BRENT SCOWCROF T
JAMES M. CANNON
JAMES T. LYNN

FROM: JAMES E. CONNOR &Q’gc"

SUBJECT: Nuclear Policy -- Issues and Problems
Requiring Attention and Potential Policy
Statement

The President has reviewed your memorandum (undated) on the
above subject and has directed that responsibility be assigned

jointly to Scowcroft, Cannon and Lynn to develop and carry out
a plan to accomplish the necessary work in cooperation with all
the agencies concerned.

Please follow-up with the appropriate action.

cc: Dick Cheney





